

In The Chancery Court For Jackson County, Missouri

denny ray hardin] Mass Action
and the People of the]
United States of America]
Plaintiff]
vs] Case Number: 1916CV05668
]
Gary A. Fenner, Judge]
and All B.A.R. Associations]
Within the United States of America]
Defendants.]

22 JUN -6 AM 8:42

FILED-CIRCUIT COURT

COMPLAINT FOR INDICTMENT

Come Now, denny ray hardin, a living soul to present facts, law and evidence for the “Abolishment” of all BAR Associations within the United States of America as “Organized Crime Syndicates” acting in “Conspiracy” against the “Constitution of the United States of America”. By making this a “Mass Action”, all who have suffered at the hands of BAR attorneys and judges can join in this Complaint to present their complaints in God’s Court of Ecclesiastical Jurisdiction. BAR Associations have created a “Monopoly” of our Courts where only BAR attorneys can practice law. The Law belongs to all Americans and each have the right to its protection. BAR Associations maintain this monopoly by only allowing BAR attorneys who follow their policy to engage in the business of law. All BAR

attorneys who oppose their corruption are “disbarred” and never allowed to practice law again. This allows the corruption of BAR Associations to maintain power over the people with little possibility of justice. We need to remove this “Organized Crime Syndicate” from our courts and allow all the people access to our Courts. Those who have suffered the penalty of opposing the corruption of BAR Associations know how corrupt they are and have been banned from our courts of law to protect those willing to instill fear in the American People. BAR Associations are not government agencies, they are a foreign state regulating the practice of law, they have no authority to issue any “Licenses to practice law”. Through fraud, extortion and conspiracy BAR Associations have driven our courts into the ground and allowed only those who support their corruption to practice law. It is time to open our courts to all people and remove the corruption of BAR Associations that have ruled us for far too long. No BAR attorney can sit in judgment of an American because he has a “conflict of interests” his duty to the law and his association to the BAR. It is time we remove this corruption from our society.

History of Corruption:

Since the founding of our Nation, attorneys have sought power over the people of the United States of America. Attorneys create law, force our “Peace Officers” to enforce their codes, rules and regulations and attorneys sit in judgment of those who violate their creation. All attorneys are united in their conspiracy to violate the “Constitution of the United States of America” by holding “Titles of Nobility” of “Esquire”. On January 31, 1865 the House of Representatives unlawfully replaced the original 13th Amendment (that denied “Titles of Nobility” to hold public office) thus illegally seizing the power of government to present day. On August 31st 1878 the American BAR Association was founded in Washington, DC. In 1877 the first

State B.A.R. Association was founded in Illinois. In 1878 The Iowa BAR Association was founded. The Missouri BAR Association was not founded until 1944. This is why those in government hate Donald J. Trump, because he is not an “Attorney”. Attorneys’ conspiracy is to control every office of government, then institute communism whereby they are the ruling class of the United States of America. Consider the following:

*President of the United States

Joseph Robinette Biden, Jr., Esquire

*Vice President of the United States

Kamala Devi Harris, Esquire

*Chief Justice of the United States Supreme Court

John Glover Roberts, Jr., Esquire

*Speaker of the House of Representatives

Nancy Patricia D’lesando Pelosi, Esquire

*Majority Leader United States Senate

Charles Ellis Schumer, Esquire

*Minority Leader United States Senate

Mitch McConnell, III, Esquire

*Chairman House Judiciary Committee

Jerrold Lewis Nadler, Esquire

*United States Senate Committee on the Judiciary

Richard Joseph Durbin, Esquire

*Chairman House Intelligence Committee

Adam Bennett Shiff, Esquire

*Director Federal Bureau of Investigation

Christopher Asher Wray, Esquire

*Attorney General/Department of Justice

Merric Brian Garland, Esquire

By stealing the election of 2020, by “Voter Fraud” BAR Associations were able to carry out their “Treason” to the “Constitution of the United States of America” by violation of the original 13th Amendment.

Constitution of the United States of America

Original 13th Amendment

“If any citizen of the United States shall accept, claim, receive or retain any title of nobility or honour, or shall without consent of Congress, accept or retain any present, pension, office or emolument of any kind whatever, from any emperor, king, prince or foreign power, such person shall cease to be a citizen of the United States, and shall be incapable of holding any office of trust or profit under them or either of them.”

The original 13th Amendment was passed and ratified in 1819 and widely published in the printings of the “Constitution of the United States of America”. Though it has slept for over 200 years it still has the same force and effect of a

Constitutional Mandate. All “Titles of Nobility” are prohibited to hold any “Public Office”. By removing the original 13th Amendment the door was open for England to gain control of the United States of America from within by agents of its BAR Associations. Whether Democrat or Republican, all BAR attorneys are loyal to a “foreign power” known as the “British Accredited Registry” also known as the “BAR Association” that violates our “Constitution of the United States of America” by issuing “Titles of Nobility”.

Constitution of the United States of America

Article I, Section 9.

No title of nobility shall be granted by the United States;...

Article I, Section 10.

No state shall.... grant any title of nobility.

Since the United States government is prohibited to issue titles of nobility and every state is not allowed to grant any title of nobility it is clear the “British Accredited Registry” can only be a “Foreign Power” with its “foreign agents” working in conspiracy to seize our government with the purpose to gain and maintain power over the people of the United States. BAR Associations are established in every State of our Nation and have corrupted all of our “Public Offices” that they control as their personal domain. BAR Associations are established in every country of the world and united in their quest for power over the people of their Nations.

BAR Association attorneys control our city, county, state and federal government “Public Offices”. In our “Republic”, our forefathers adopted a system of checks and balances whereby there are three independent branches of

government the Legislative, Executive and Judicial Branches. The Legislative Branch creates the law by passing the House of Representatives and Senate. Then it is sent to the Executive Branch where the President has the power to sign it or veto it. Once signed it is sent up to the Judicial Branch for enforcement or repeal based upon compliance with the Constitution. This is the key to our “Republic”, no branch of government has total authority over the American People. This is also the key to the corruption of our government whereby a “Foreign Power” is controlling all three branches to violate the “Constitution of the United States of America”.

By “Chief Design” the “United States Supreme Court” has the responsibility to enforce the “Constitution of the United States of America” in every court within the United States of America. By the BAR obtaining control of all three branches of government the conspiracy against our Constitutional Rights and protection of law a hostile takeover of our government has been achieved. The law is clear, BAR attorneys can break the law without accountability while the American People are accountable to corrupt BAR Judges, thus the two tier justice system. In the courts of the United States of America only BAR attorneys are heard, while those of us knowledgeable of the law are ignored, denied, dismissed, persecuted and railroaded to prison. BAR Associations have a “Monopoly” on every court within the United States of America. Every court is controlled by BAR attorneys, the bench, the prosecution and the defense.

The “United States Supreme Court” is responsible for this current state of corruption in our courts. Every year the “United States Supreme Court” receives thousands of complaints of Constitutional Rights Violations. It is the responsibility of the United States Supreme Court to hear every case of Constitutional Rights Violations and make a lawful determination of each and every one. Today the

United States Supreme Court picks and chooses what cases they will hear and shucks their responsibility on the rest. By this “Common Practice” the United States Supreme Court allows judges and attorneys who violate Constitutional Rights to continue this criminal conduct without accountability. If a judge is found to have violated a Constitutional Right of a Defendant, that judge has committed the crime of “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241, “Deprivation of rights under color of law” 18 USC 242 and “Treason” 18 USC 2381 to the Constitution of the United States of America. It is the responsibility of the United States Supreme Court to hold judges accountable for their personal conduct on the bench. By “Obstruction of justice” 18 USC 1503 the United States Supreme Court is aiding and abetting this “Treason” by simply dismissing the case. This “Common Practice” allows judges and attorneys to violate the American People at will knowing they will not be held accountable.

Chief Justice, John Glover Roberts, Jr. is the “Kingpin” of the “Organized Crime” of BAR Association attorneys present in every court of our Nation. This has been well demonstrated in the case of “Election Fraud” of the 2020 Election. Every Judge (BAR attorney) refused to hear evidence of “Voter Fraud”, they united in conspiracy to allow an attorney to become an illegitimate President, to institute a “Communist” administration whereby BAR attorneys become the “Noble Class” above the American People. When ballot boxes are being stuffed, when there are 200,000 more votes than registered voters, when signatures are not verified, when voters are turned away and not allowed to vote because they supposedly voted by absentee ballot when they did not and it is shown the machines counting the votes are altered to change votes, these facts support the existence of “Voter Fraud”. By judges and justices (BAR attorneys) refusing to hear evidence and simply dismissing the cases, BAR attorneys are able to maintain

power by fraudulently claiming there was no “Voter Fraud”. This denial of due course of justice based in fraud was carried out in “Admiralty Jurisdiction” where a judge or justice conducts the court based upon their personal opinion and not the rule of law. This corruption has been allowed, promoted and supported by the United States Supreme Court.

How do we fix this problem? The key to restoring justice was created by our forefathers when they ratified the original 13th Amendment. Our current day “Constitution of the United States of America” is “Incomplete”. I believe the Original 13th Amendment must be restored to the people to secure ourselves and our posterity for all future generations of our Nation. Therefore I demand a declaratory judgment of the following legal question:

Demand for Declaratory Judgment

Is the original 13th Amendment a “Constitutional Mandate” of the “Constitution of the United States of America” passed and ratified as a part of the “Supreme Law of the Land”?

To restore our Nation to its greatness we must remove those in our “Public Offices” who conspire against our rights, privileges and immunities. The most important of these is our courts. As “foreign agents” of a “foreign power” no BAR attorney holding the title of “Esquire” has any authority to petition, litigate, argue or adjudicate any case in our “Common Law Courts”. In the courts of the United States of America only a “Sovereign” has authority to sign a “Complaint” that gives a court “personal and subject matter jurisdiction” to hear and determine the issues of the “Complaint”. Without a signed complaint no court has any authority over a “Sovereign”, the only exception to this rule, is prosecution for the crime of “murder” in that case no signed complaint is necessary. Court is where

“Sovereigns” go to be compensated for their injuries, Civil for damages and Criminal for prosecution of those who cause their injuries. We, the people of the United States, created our courts for each and every one of us to be protected by law and secure in the right to seek justice. This was the intent of our forefathers to serve and protect all generations to come. It is time for the courts to be restored to the people, and just judgments rendered in our controversies. Every Native American born within the United States of America is “Sovereign” over government and entitled to dignity and honor in our courts.

BAR attorneys have changed the courts of the United States of America into places to be feared by the American people. Justice is denied and those who seek it are “terrorized”. BAR attorneys are “false witnesses” in support of “false reports” who fraudulently claim to hold “Sovereigns” accountable to their codes, rules, statues and regulations. Today’s courts are all fraud. BAR attorneys have corrupted our courts and made them place of intimidation, persecution, terrorism, coercion and character assassination. BAR attorneys have seized our courts by taking the position of “God’s Judge” under fraudulent pretenses and then corrupted it by operating the court as their personal domain. Every Judge must sign an “Oath of Office” to support the “Constitution of the United States of America”, all have lied and caused our courts to fail in their “Chief Design”. We, the people of the United States, must reform our courts and reestablish justice as the guiding principle of our Nation. All BAR attorneys must be stripped of their power over the American People and held accountable for their personal conduct.

BAR attorneys have not only conspired to corrupt our courts, they have conspired to turn against our “Peace Officers”. As the former Director of the CIA, former President, George HW Bush unveiled a massive scheme to fight the “War on Drugs”. The Jackson County Drug Task Force was the model utilized for all

corrupt “Drug Task Forces” to come. These small town “Peace Officers” would dawn military tactical gear and conduct assaults on the people of Kansas City, Missouri. They would leave their lawful jurisdictions to come into Kansas City kick in doors, seize private property, terrorize the community, then run back to their small towns and hide out. Because their title of “Blue Springs Police Officer” gave them no authority in Kansas City, BAR attorneys coined the term “Law Enforcement Officer” fraudulently claiming this title gave them “Multi-jurisdictional authority”. Of course BAR Judges refused to hear facts, law and evidence of their criminal conduct. A BAR attorney told me why, he said, “The Drug Task Force generates thousands of cases for lawyers in Kansas City none of them are going to prove them illegal for you.” I fired my attorney Michael Allen Wee. Never have so many been violated by the “Organized Crime” of “The Jackson County Drug Enforcement Task Force, Incorporated” a private corporation illegally using the “Police Powers” of Missouri. This shows us it is acceptable for “Law Enforcement Officers” to break the law as long as BAR attorneys can profit from their crime.

In the United States of America our “Peace Officers” are U.S. Marshals, State Police, Sheriffs, Deputies and City Police Officers. Some have Constables. All others are fraudulent. There are no lawful “Law Enforcement Officers” anywhere in the United States of America. By BAR attorneys creating the fraudulent term “Law Enforcement Officers”, Federal agents who have no police powers started claiming they are “Law Enforcement Officers” thus unlawfully seizing police powers reserved to the states. The FBI, CIA, DEA, ATF, ICE, IRS and OSHA are always backed up by local authorities because on their own they have no authority to use police powers. Because BAR attorneys refuse to challenge the lawful status of these imposter “Law Enforcement Officers” every defendant of every case

involving them have been deprived of their 5th Amendment Right to due process of law and railroaded to prison by “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241.

The cooperation of dirty officers and BAR attorneys is clear for all to see. Once arrested a defendant is charged by BAR attorneys, one of their favorite ploys is the charge of “Conspiracy”. Once charged the conspirators are put in jail together so they can communicate. Then BAR attorneys fraudulently claiming to represent the interests of the defendants begin the process of obtaining “guilty pleas”. If the defendants will not take the deal for 5 to 10 years in prison, one of the defendants is sent to trial; of course he is found guilty and sentenced to 20 years in prison. The next day all the rest of the defendants take the deal. This is “Organized Crime” working in concert of “Prosecutorial Misconduct” by the Judge, prosecutor and defense attorney to intimidate, coerce, terrorize and extort a “guilty plea” from the defendants. This is playing out before our eyes with the January 6th “Insurrectionists” who allegedly conspired to storm the Capital to kill all our Representatives. Yet no weapons were used and no Representative was harmed. Without the cooperation of the BAR attorney judges this scheme would fail. But when the judge, prosecutor and defense work in concert, with malice, intent and knowledge to make a defendant over whelmed to the point of just giving up, justice is denied and corruption has won. Through this “Organized Crime Conspiracy” over 90% of those incarcerated in federal prison plead guilty and took the deal.

Our forefathers intended for us to be tried by a “jury of peers”, those who know you personally. The theory being if 12 people who know you believe you have done wrong they can turn you over to the court for punishment. BAR attorneys hate this system, because they cannot lie to people who know you, their lies are not believed. Instead BAR attorney Judges only allow “jury trials” by 12 people who do not know the defendant, today’s jury trials are nothing more than character

assassinations. BAR attorneys are experts of making 12 people who do not know you believe you are the lowest thing on earth and they must find you guilty to protect society. Depending upon how the trial is going defense attorneys work up until the moment the jury renders a finding to get the defendant to plead guilty and agree to years in prison. What would you do? Plead guilty and take 5 years or allow the jury to decide your guilt and face 15 years at sentencing. This is the choice Americans are given every day in our courts of law through the extortion of BAR attorneys.

Every BAR attorney who enters a court has two responsibilities. The first is to establish the court has jurisdiction to hear the case. The second is to present the injured party, who signed the "Complaint" who will testify to the charges of the "Indictment". These are the foundation of "fraud" in all the courts of the United States. By BAR attorney prosecutors entering court without a signed complaint, all have committed the crime of "Fraud on the court" by fraudulently claiming "standing" to be in court. Rule 3 of the "Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure" requires a signed complaint. 95% of all those incarcerated have no signed complaint against them. The "Complaint" gives the court "personal and subject matter jurisdiction" over you, without a complaint the court has no authority to proceed, to proceed without a complaint is an act of "Treason" by the BAR attorney judge. Every defendant prosecuted without a complaint was denied their 5th Amendment Right to due process of law and are illegally incarcerated by BAR attorneys acting in "Prosecutorial Misconduct". To get around the requirement of an injured party BAR attorneys fraudulently claim they are representing the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA or STATE in clear "Fraud on the court" in violation of the "Logan Act"."Foreign agents" of a "foreign power" fraudulently claim they are representing a "Corporation" that cannot speak, write, contract or be

represented by a BAR attorney. All prosecutions in the name of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA or STATE are “Fraud on the court”. The “injured party” must be named as the “Plaintiff”.

How can we, the people of the United States of America, peaceably beat BAR attorneys when they are acting in concert against us? I believe the best way to beat a “Tory” is to take away their power. This is a simple process we reprint the “Original 13th Amendment” of the “Constitution of the United States of America”. We the people of the United States of America need to peaceably assemble to “Abolish” all “BAR Associations” within the United States of America. Then we sue every attorney who has caused us injury by civil process for damages or sign a “Complaint” to prosecute them for their crimes. By making attorneys accountable for their crimes they will cease to violate us and become powerless over the American People. When we go to court we must decline all contracts, thus removing “Admiralty Jurisdiction” and demand a copy of the “Complaint” as well as the right to cross examine our accuser, the injured party who signed a complaint against you. If a “Complaint” and “Injured Party” are not presented, you must inform the judge he lacks “personal and subject matter jurisdiction” and to proceed is an act of “Treason”. Then ask the judge, “Do you wish to proceed?” Should the judge proceed, it is the duty of the Sheriff or U.S. Marshals to arrest and charge the judge, prosecutor and defense attorney with the crimes of “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241, “Deprivation of rights under color of law” 18 USC 242 and “Treason” 18 USC 2381. Refusal of U.S. Marshals to arrest and prosecute these crimes is “Misprision of Treason” 18 USC 2383 and “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4. In this way we will force attorneys back within the limitations of our law and force our public servants to serve and protect us.

The United States Judicial Branch has become a “Racketeering Organized Crime Operation” as defined in R.I.C.O. 18 USC 1951, (a)(b)(1) and (2). To truly understand the extent of the corruption of our Justice System by BAR attorneys we must examine the “Grand Jury Process”. Today’s “Grand Juries” have become “rubber stamp” entities engaged in “Conspiracy against rights” and “fraud”. Every member of a grand jury who issues an “Indictment” without a signed complaint must be arrested and charged with their crimes. Today’s grand juries issue “Indictments”, without a signed “Complaint” to start illegal prosecution without due process of law in violation of the 5th Amendment. BAR attorneys make up these “Grand Juries” and issue almost every “Indictment” sought by any BAR attorney. A grand jury only has authority to examine the allegations of a signed complaint and hear testimony of the injured party who signed it. Where there is no signed complaint there is no authority to issue an indictment. Grand Juries allow agents of the federal government to lie to them and base an indictment on their perjured testimony. The most widely utilized agents are experts of lies and deception known as the FBI. Without a complaint all indictments are “Fraud on the court”, unlawfully forcing Americans to defend themselves against government fraud, at a profit to BAR attorneys.

Thus far I have shown you how BAR attorneys have violated our Constitution, corrupted our government, courts and grand juries for their profit. Now it is necessary to examine other organized crime where BAR attorneys conspire with other professionals of our society to gain and maintain power over the American people. The first of these are our “Bankers” and “Financial Institutions”. When a “Native American” is born, he/she is established as a “Corporation” and an asset of the corporate UNITED STATES, INC. this is done by capitalizing your name on your “Birth Certificate”, in my case DENNY RAY HARDIN. Proof of this is your

Social Security Card. Notice your name is capitalized and the 9 digit number establishes your right to engage in commerce. But when you turn over your Social Security Card notice there is another number. This is your account number in the Federal Reserve Bank of one million dollars deposited at "Birth" when you were established as a "Corporation". This is a private account created for your benefit, you are the "Beneficiary". Commercial Bankers and Presidents of the Federal Reserve Banks have conspired to keep these accounts secret, to limit access and control the assets of the American People.

Since 1929 and the crash of the Banking system no bank is allowed to "risk the deposits of their depositors". Basically this means bankers cannot make "loans". This is the "Bank Fraud" of all "Bankers" that fraudulent claim the "Promissory Note" they have you sign is a "Loan" that you are required to repay. In fact, your signature allows the banker to process the promissory note through your account in the Federal Reserve Bank Account where they receive 100% of the value plus interest. When the "Promissory Note" is sent through the machine, it is stamped on the reverse side "Non Redeemable", meaning it has been paid and cannot be processed again. This method of commerce is utilized on all "loans", personal loans, house loans, car loans, student loans and credit card loans. These are all paid by our signatures, to collect payments on these fraudulent loans is "Bank Fraud". This corrupt system is all fraud by bankers when we supposedly default on their fraudulent loans, they sell a copy of the "Promissory Note" to a BAR attorney for pennies on the dollar who begins "Civil Action" to collect the fraudulent "debt". It is impossible to put a Native American in "debt" to a corporation or banker because their promissory notes are paid in full by our signatures. Presidents of the Federal Reserve Banks, Commercial Bankers and BAR attorneys have created this

“Organized Crime System” to keep Native Americans in debt and deny them access to their private accounts.

One simple step will defeat this fraud in court every time, if the law is followed. To accomplish this you must demand the “original blue ink signed promissory note” be produced in court. BAR attorneys act upon copies, because for the original to be produced will prove fraud by the banker to collect a paid “debt”. The stamp of “Non Redeemable” proves “Conspiracy of organized crime” as stated in R.I.C.O. 18 USC 1951 (a)(b)(1) and (2) by the Banker and Bar attorney. The law of Commerce (UCC Regulations) says the original promissory note must be produced upon request a judge only has authority to judge the original note and cannot rely on a copy if challenged. All you have to say is the “Copy” is a “forgery” or it may have been altered, so you need the original to compare it to. This simple act will defeat all BAR attorneys in all “Civil Actions” to collect a “fraudulent debt”. Then you should sue your Banker for “Defamation of Character” for unlawful collection of a fraudulent debt. Sue the BAR attorney for liable and slander for fraudulently claiming you owe a debt. In this way we can restore our right to access our accounts in the “Federal Reserve Banks”, remove the ability of commercial banks to defraud us and make our financial institutions operate as they were lawfully meant to by processing our promissory notes. Those who wish to go back on past acts of judges and BAR attorneys can do so there is no statute of limitations on fraud.

This is also the reason for the division of our society because Bankers determine who can have “credit” and who is denied. This is clearly “Discrimination” because all are equal in ownership of their private accounts in the Federal Reserve Banks. By allowing some to prosper and denial of prosperity to others “Bankers” have exalted themselves as “king makers” who can make or

break you. This “common practice” has many negative effects on our society. Homelessness is a direct result when a person can buy a home with their signature. Some are allowed because they can repay fraudulent loan payments, while others are forced to live on the streets. Businesses are allowed to grow or fail based upon the determination of access to funds by “Bankers”. By Bankers and BAR attorneys engaging in “Conspiracy against Rights”, they have deprived the American People their God given right to pursue happiness, because they are focused on paying debts created through fraud and enforced by BAR attorney judges in court.

Now let us examine the conspiracy of Doctors and BAR attorneys. Big Pharma has made itself exempt from lawsuits for injuries and deaths caused by their “Vaccines”. Big Pharma has received Billions of our tax dollars in the fight against Covid 19 created by China as a means of attacking the world by biological warfare. Doctors interested in treating their patients with Covid 19 proved it can be defeated without vaccines, but these are not profitable to Big Pharma, so all these proven methods are discouraged and outlawed by medical personnel bought by Big Pharma. Hospitals and Doctors who own them are paid more for Covid 19 patients than those with other problems. Autopsy of Covid 19 patients have been banned by the conspirators of Big Pharma to conceal the true cause of death, which is medical malpractice. Because it would be determined that the patient died of symptoms that could be treated and were not Doctors would be held accountable and stripped of their licenses to practice medicine. Big Pharma needed deaths to justify receiving billions to fight Covid 19 so they paid doctors to not treat the symptoms and allow death. For the first time in American History our health providers have gained power over the people and have abused that authority. Big Pharma and the Doctors must be held accountable for those they have injured and those they have killed by willful neglect of duty to provide adequate medical treatment.

The conspiracies of BAR attorneys touch every aspect of our lives. The most damaging of these is our News Media. American hating Homosexuals; Anderson Cooper, Don Lemon, Rachel Maddow, among others spew their hate and division that is supported by a minority of Americans. These toxic views are spread throughout our society by Big Tech as truth and Big Tech censors all opposing views. Big Tech has divided our Nation into two factions, those who believe their trash and those who don't. Because BAR attorneys protect these demonic individuals with the claim of freedom of the press, we have come to understand we must just accept their lies as a part of life knowing they cannot be held accountable for the crimes they commit. The biggest lie was Trump colluded with the Russians, for years they spouted this lie, to diminish the President of the United States of America and there is no accountability for this "Conspiracy to defraud the American People". The media sets the talking points and all democrats fall into lock step to support the narrative. When their lies about Russia were exposed they changed the big lie to the election was stolen. We all know the election was stolen and Biden is not a lawful President. By spouting this is a lie the media is trying to change our minds and failing.

These false narratives are all controlled by BAR attorneys behind the scenes who control the media with support of Big Tech. I learned this lesson in the 1990s when I was battling the "Organized Crime" of the "JACKSON COUNTY DRUG ENFORCEMENT TASK FORCE, INC." I took all the facts, law and evidence to the Kansas City Star. The Star took it to their BAR attorneys who informed them if they published the story they would be sued. The lesson was learned all media is controlled by BAR attorneys that the threat of being sued is enough to stop the truth and continue to spread the lies of BAR attorneys. Whether, Democrat or Republican, BAR attorneys keep us focused on the arguments rather than the

corruption of BAR Associations that control our media through disinformation. Joe Scarborough is one of the leaders of the BAR attorneys by setting the daily chain of disinformation, on “Morning Joe” that is followed throughout the day by all the other swindlers of MSNBC. BAR attorneys of other networks chime the same narratives often word for word to make the American People believe their lies, their theory being if so many are saying it, it must be true. They all spouted “Russia Collusion” and we now know that was a lie.

The media is utilized to divide the American People based upon what they believe. But our children are being indoctrinated by the School Boards who are using BAR attorneys of the Department of Justice to silence the voice of opposition. Marrie Garland’s son in law is profiting from “Critical Race Theory” (CRT) and is being promoted by government across our Nation. By teachers teaching our children to hate each other based upon the color of their skin, the division of our Nation has been instilled in the venerable of our society. This is done to promote “Communism” in our society by showing kids they must accept what teachers teach and not question their authority. I believe every teacher who teaches CRT should be fired and put in a national data base and never allowed to teach again. “Teacher” is a position of trust, respected by all, but when that trust is violated and abused it is our duty to remove that individual to protect our children. Perhaps our education system is too far gone and we should fire all teachers and start over with teachers who love our Nation and will instill every child has the opportunity to succeed. As a parent it is your job to teach your children right and wrong, not teachers.

This brings us to the heart of the problem we have been manipulated to believe America is a “racist nation”. BAR attorneys play the race card every time they are losing the argument this is the biggest divide in our Nation because the object of

hate is determined by the color of their skin. I agree there are whites who hate blacks and there are blacks who hate whites. But they are a very small minority of our society, The majority of Americans believe there are good and bad in all races. I learned long ago that if I hate one thing I cannot love anything, because love and hate cannot exist in the same heart. The key to defeating racism is to not join in the hate. If all people treated each other the way they treat those of their race, racism would no longer be used to divide us. All good parents teach their children manners and respect for others, but somewhere along the way we started reserving that treatment to those of our own race, when manners should be used in all situations regardless of who we are dealing with. My Bible says it clearly do unto others as you would have them do unto you.

To end this segment it is necessary to clarify that grouping all BAR attorneys as bad is wrong. Just like it is wrong to judge all white, black and brown people as bad for the bad conduct of the few. The generalization of anything or anybody is the breeding ground of hate, once we accept that a thing or group is bad we can find many situations to enforce that belief. It is hard to change our thinking because it has taken a lifetime to establish what we believe. When we give into our preconceived notions of others we lose the ability to be objective and see the truth. We must stop believing the hate of others and draw our own conclusions based upon our own beliefs. In our Nation, we live by the belief "In God We Trust", all who trust God cannot hate any of His/Her creation. We must get back to the time, when Americans trusted each other and America was a great Nation.

Once BAR attorneys were seen in their true light as the sinister individuals they are but today they are able to fool us into believing they have our best interest at heart. The latest ploy of BAR attorneys is to prop up Mike Pence a BAR attorney as an alternative to Trump. We must keep our eye on the ball and not trust any

"Foreign Agent" of a "Foreign Power" to lead us out of the darkness and into the light. My conclusion of BAR attorneys is based upon many years of hard knocks that show a coordinated effort to deny us that which the "Constitution of the United States of America" requires. All BAR attorneys have violated the Constitution of the United States of America by accepting the "Title of Nobility" of "Esquire". In my opinion the facts, law and evidence have convinced me, none of them can be trusted. I am human and have my faults like all others but cannot change my thinking about BAR attorneys when they are reinforced time and time again by bad conduct of their profession. "Lawyer" is the only profession condemned by my Lord and Savior Jesus Christ. (Luke 12:46)

AUTHORITIES RELIED UPON

To establish grounds for abolishment of all BAR Associations within the United States of America, it is necessary to give the law relied upon that proves the corruption of our courts. I understand this is going to be hard for Lawyers to accept the loss of their power over the American people, but it is necessary to reestablish the rule of law and accountability of all members of our society. I believe the following principles of law support the Abolishment of all BAR Associations this principle of law comes from the "Legal Maxims" as follows:

Blacks Law Dictionary (8th Edition) Page 1759

Stare decisis et quieta movere. Literally, to stand by previous decisions and not to disturb settled matters. To adhere to precedents, and not to depart from established principles.

This "Ecclesiastical Court" has "Complete Jurisdiction" as defined by Black's Law Dictionary (8th Edition) Page 868 "A court's power to decide matters

presented to it and to enforce its decisions.” I have filed my Remonstrance” in the “The Chancery Court For Jackson County Missouri” and empowered a three judge panel in “Ecclesiastical Jurisdiction” and established it under God’s Law for inquisition of false witnesses who have supported false reports. All law and all people are within this court’s authority to hear and determine rights, facts, law and evidence of criminal conduct within the State of Missouri. The law is clear as follows:

“We [Judges] have no more right to decline the exercise of jurisdiction which is given, than to usurp that which is not given. The one or the other would be treason to the Constitution.” U.S. v. Will, 449 U.S. 200, 216, 101 S.Ct. 471, 66L.Ed.2d, 392, 406 (1980); COHENS v. VIRGINIA 19 U.S. 264,404, 5L.Ed. 257, 6 Wheat, 264 (1821).

The “common practice” of removing cases to Federal Jurisdiction to protect corruption cannot be done in this case, because I gave “Jurisdiction” to this court only and no other. This was filed in Judge Marco A. Roldan’s court and he has no jurisdiction to decline jurisdiction in this cause of action. The UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI has no “Jurisdiction” to conduct a “Judicial Process” because it is a “Legislative Court” not an Article III “Judicial Court” as determined by the “United States Supreme Court” as follows:

"The United States District Court is not a true United States Court established under Article III of the Constitution to administer the Judicial power of the United States therein conveyed. It is created by virtue of the sovereign congressional faculty, granted under 4,3, of that instrument, of making all needful rules and regulations respecting the territory belonging to the United States. The

resemblance of its jurisdiction to that of true United States courts in offering an opportunity to non-residents of resorting to a tribunal not subject to local influence, does not change its character as a mere territorial court." [Balzac v. Porto Rico, 258 U.S. 298, 43 S.Ct. 343 (1922) Emphasis added]

"The term 'District Court of the United States', as used in the rules, without an addition expressing a wider connotation, has its historic significance. It describe the Constitutional courts created under Article 3 of the Constitution. Courts of the Territories are legislative courts, properly speaking and are not District Courts of the United States. We have often held that vesting a territorial court with jurisdiction similar to that vested in the District Courts of the United States does not make it a District Court of the United States. Reynolds v. United States, 98 U.S. 145, 154, 25 L.ed 1041; The City of Panama, 101 U.S. 453, 460, 25 L.Ed 1061; In re Mills, 135 U.S. 263, 268, 10 S.Ct. 762, 34 L.Ed 107; McAllister v. United States, 141 U.S. 174, 182, 11 S.Ct. 949, 35 L.Ed 693; Stephens v. Cherokee Nation, 174 U.S. 445, 476, 477, 19 S.Ct. 722, 43 L.Ed 1041; Summers v. United States, 231 U.S. 92. 101, 102, 34 S.Ct. 38, 52 L.Ed3 137; United States v. Burroughs, 289 U.S. 159, 163, 53 S.Ct. 574, 77 L.Ed 1096. Not only did the promulgating order use the term District Courts of the United States in its historic and proper sense, but the omission of provision for application of the rules to the territorial courts and other courts mentioned in the authorizing act clearly shows the limitation that was intended." [Mookini v. U.S. 201, 58 S.Ct. 543 (1938)]

A Legislative court has no authority of law to conduct a "Judicial Process", all punishments issued by the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS is done in "Conspiracy against rights" 18 USC 241 and "Deprivation of rights under color of law" 18 USC 242 by the Judge, Prosecutor and Defense attorney to usurp judicial power from the States under color of law. This is the "Conspiracy" of all BAR

Associations members, to operate fraudulent Federal Courts that fraudulently claim “Police Powers” reserved to the States.

Legal Question:

Where does the Constitution of the United States of America give “Police Powers” to the Federal government?

Answer: It does not.

Constitution of the United States of America

Amendment X

“The powers not delegated to the United States by the constitution, nor prohibited by it to the states, are reserved to the states respectively, or to the people.”

By the BAR Associations’ policy no BAR member can challenge the jurisdiction and no Federal judge can rule on the “jurisdiction” of the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS. This is clearly “Conspiracy to defraud the American People” by BAR Association members acting in concert to deny due process of law and violate the 5th Amendment rights of all Americans for their financial gain. The only Federal Court sanctioned by the Constitution of the United States of America in Article III Section 1 states, “The judicial power of the United States shall be vested in one Supreme Court, and in such inferior courts as the Congress may from time to time ordain and establish.” This was lawfully done by Congress when they “ordained” the “District Courts of the United States” but the BAR Associations wanted total control of these Federal Courts so they conspired to remove the Courts Article III judicial powers and bring them under the Congress by changing them to Article IV Legislative Courts. The problem is when Congress removed their judicial powers under Article III they also removed

the Courts authority to conduct "Judicial Process". In the Judicial Code 1911, 36 Stat. 1087 - 1169 abolished the "District Courts of the United States" and replaced them with the Legislative courts "United States District Courts". The difference between the two is Legislative vs Judicial. All Legislative courts are fraud, fraudulently claiming the authority to conduct a judicial process. Congress could not change the Rules of Court to give jurisdiction to a legislative court so they just act like they have jurisdiction. The "UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS" have no jurisdiction under the rules of court all claims of authority under this rule are clear "Fraud" as follows:

18 U.S.C. 3231

"The district courts of the United States shall have original jurisdiction, exclusive of the courts of the States, of all offenses against the laws of the United States."

"Bill of attainder. Legislative acts, no matter what their form, that apply either to named individuals or to easily ascertainable members of a group in such a way as to inflict punishment on them without a judicial trial. *United States v. Brown*, 381 U.S. 437, 448-49, 85 S.Ct. 1707, 1715, 14 L.Ed 484, 492; *United States v. Lovett*, 328 U.S. 303, 315, 66 S.Ct. 1073, 1079, 90 L.Ed 1252. An act is a "bill of pains and penalties" when the punishment is less severe; both kinds Section 9 Cl. 3 (as to Congress); Art. I, Sect. 10 (as to State Legislatures)." [Black's Law Dictionary, Sixth Edition p. 165]

Constitution of the United States of America

Art. I, Sect. 9: No Bill of Attainder or ex post facto law shall be passed.

Art. I, Sect. 10: ... pass any Bill of Attainder, ex post facto law....

"But when a judge knows that he lacks jurisdiction, or acts in the face of clearly valid statutes or case law expressly depriving him of jurisdiction, judicial immunity is lost. See *Bradly v. Fisher*, 80 U.S. (13 Wall) at 351 ("when the want of jurisdiction is known to the judge, no excuse is permissible") *Turner v. Raynes*, 611 F.2d 92.95 (5th Cir 1980) (Stump is consistent with the view that "a clearly inordinate exercise of unconfirmed jurisdiction by a judge - one so crass as to establish that he embarked on it either knowingly or recklessly - subjects him to personal liability')." [*Rankin v. Howard*, 633 F.2d 844 (1980)].

Congress has infringed upon the Sovereignty of the State of Missouri, by dividing the State of Missouri into "Judicial Districts" establishing a territory for the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI, this is a "Delaware Corporation" utilizing "police powers" in violation of the Constitution of Missouri as follows:

Constitution State of Missouri

Article XI, Section 3. Exercise of police powers with respect to corporations. – "The exercise of the police powers of the state shall never be surrendered, abridged or construed to permit corporations to infringe the equal rights of individuals, or the general well being of the state."

Source: Cons. of 1875, Art XII, Sec. 5.

Art XI, Section 1. Definition of "Corporations". – "The term "Corporation," as used in this article, shall be construed to include all joint stock companies and associations having any powers or privileges not possessed by individuals or partnerships,"

Source: Cons. of 1875, Art XII, Sec. 11.

28 U.S.C. 105 Missouri

"Missouri is divided into judicial districts to be known as the Eastern and Western Districts of Missouri. [June 25, 1948]

By granting a "Corporate Court" a judicial district to engage in commerce the Federal government has infringed upon the protections of law that requires an impartial judge hear and determine the facts, law and evidence. The UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS have no "Judicial Officers" these courts are presided over by "Administrators" acting in defiance of the Constitution of the United States of America. All BAR Association members are deemed to know the law and can only act with malice, intent and knowledge to violate it. Their corruption is protected by tying the hands of the Attorney General as follows:

28 U.S.C. 509 Functions of Attorney General (Original Sept. 6, 1966)

"All functions of other officers of the Department of Justice and all functions of agencies and employees of the Department of Justice are vested in the Attorney General except the functions --

(1) vested by subchapter II of Chapter 5 of title 5 in administrative law judges employed by the Department of Justice;

(2) of the Federal Prisons Industries, Inc.; and

(3) of the Board of Directors and officers of the Federal Prison Industries, Inc."

All trials, a judicial process, are "fruit of a poisonous tree" because no judicial authority can be granted to an "Administrator" to preside over the trial of an American Citizen. This is why most appeals are rejected by the Circuit courts of the United States because they have no authority to review the final decisions of

the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS they only have jurisdiction to review final decisions of the “District Courts of the United States”. This is the “Conspiracy” of all BAR Association members to be paid by tax payers for a job they cannot legally perform. This is clearly “Conspiracy to defraud the American People” by “Foreign Agents” of a “Foreign State” acting in concert to violate the Constitution of the United States of America. All BAR Association members are being paid not to perform their lawful duty.

28 U.S.C. 1291

“The courts of appeals (other than the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit) shall have jurisdiction of appeals from all final decisions of the district courts of the United States, the United States District Court for the District of the Canal Zone, the District Court of Guam, and the District Court of the Virgin Islands, except where a direct review may be had in the Supreme Court. The jurisdiction of the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit shall be limited to the jurisdiction described in sections 1292(c) and (d) and 1295 of this title.”

All “Judgments” of the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS are “Bills of Attainder”, issued by a “Legislative Court” to stop all who oppose their fraudulent authority. This allows unlawful “Judgments” to stand without authority of law and protects the corruption of these fraudulent courts and their “Administrative Law Judges”.

Black’s Law Dictionary, Eighth Edition Page 137. – attainder “1. At common law, the act of extinguishing a person’s civil rights when that person is sentenced to death or declared an outlaw for committing a felony or treason.” “The word attainder is derived from the Latin term *attinctus*, signifying stained or polluted and

includes in its meaning all those disabilities which flow from a capital sentence. On the attainder, the defendant is disqualified to be a witness in any court, he can bring no action, nor perform any of the legal functions which before he was admitted to discharge; he is, in short, regarded as dead in law.”

Every lawful challenge to the “Jurisdiction” of the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS rejected by an “Administrative Law Judge” was done to deprive an American Citizen of his/her 5th Amendment Right under the Constitution of the United States of America to “due process of law”. This single act opens the door to “criminal prosecution” of the crime of “Treason” 18 U.S.C. 2381 by the “Administrative Law Judges” who acted without “jurisdiction” in clear “Treason” 18 U.S.C. 2381 to the “Constitution of the United States of America”. No UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT has any authority to deprive an American of their civil rights or protection of law. Many BAR attorneys will argue this is all just a “Conspiracy Theory” but a “theory” backed up by facts, law and evidence is not “theory” it is “fact”. Every American prosecuted in a “UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT” without a “Complaint” is the victim of “abuse of authority” by the “Administrative Law Judge” engaged in “Treason” to the “Constitution of the United States of America”.

REQUESTED RELIEF

1. The Plaintiff requests a “Decretal Order” as defined by “Black’s Law Dictionary, Eighth Edition, Page 1130. decretal order. “A court of chancery’s interlocutory order that is issued on motion of a party and has an effect of a final decree.” This “Decretal Order” to include the following:
 - a. Order to the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT(s) to cease and desist all “Fraudulent Criminal Prosecutions”.

- b. Order to Abolish all BAR Associations within the United States of America as “Organized Crime Syndicates” engaged in “Treason” to the “Constitution of the United States of America”.
- c. Order to Congress to “Abolish” all UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS and restore Article III, “District Courts of the United States” with all judges under their “Oath of Office” as required by Article VI of the “Constitution of the United States of America”.
- d. Order for the United States Supreme Court to review all cases of “Bills of Attainder” issued as “Judgments” by the “UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS” and release all prisoners unlawfully incarcerated.
- e. Order to all Courts within the United States of America to cease and desist all “Criminal Prosecutions” without a “Complaint” signed by an “Injured Party”, the only exception being the prosecution of the crime of “Murder”, all other prosecutions require a signed complaint. The “Injured Party” must be “Plaintiff” of all criminal prosecutions.
- f. Order to repeal all laws within the United States of America regulating the “practice of law”.
- g. Order to the “Attorney General of Missouri” Eric S. Schmitt to send copies of this “Complaint for Indictment” and orders of this Court to the “Attorney Generals” of all sister states of the United States of America.
- h. Order to all “Law Enforcement Officers” within the United States of America to cease and desist all use of “Police Powers” reserved to the states.

i. All other Orders this “Chancery Court” of “Ecclesiastical Jurisdiction” deems necessary to restore justice to the American People and stop the unlawful prosecution of American Citizens within God’s Law.

All BAR attorneys are welcome to oppose the facts, law and evidence presented with the understanding should they fail to establish the “Jurisdiction” of the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS and the authority of BAR Associations to regulate the practice of law, their conduct will be construed to be “Fraud” to aid and abet “Treason” to the “Constitution of the United States of America”. It is necessary to identify all codes, rules and regulation have no authority against Plaintiff in God’s Court and cannot be allowed to deprive Plaintiff of a “Just Judgment” of this cause of action.

“All codes, rules and regulations are for government authorities only, not human/creators in accordance with God’s laws. All codes, rules and regulations are unconstitutional lacking due process....” *Rodrigues v. Ray Donovan* (U.S. Department of Labor) 796 F.2d 1344, 1348 (1985)

Constitution of the United States of America

ARTICLE IV

Section 1. Records and judicial proceedings of sister states. – Full faith and credit shall be given in each state to the public acts, records and judicial proceedings of every other state. And the Congress may by general law prescribe the manner in which such acts, records and proceedings shall be proved, and the effect thereof.

This court of law (Chancery Court) of “Ecclesiastical Jurisdiction” has the power, duty and obligation to enforce the laws of our state and nation to bring

about the end of BAR Association terrorism and free the American People of this heavy burden.

SUMMATION

I believe all law is for the purpose of protecting the American People and holding those accountable who have caused them injury. I believe BAR Associations have corrupted our Judicial Branch for the financial profit of BAR attorneys. I believe BAR attorneys are “Foreign agents” of a “Foreign State” acting in “Treason” to the Constitution of the United States of America. I believe there are good judges who wish to do what is right and just, but BAR Associations hold loss of their law licenses over their heads to obtain cooperation in the corruption. I believe BAR attorneys disbarred for failure to cooperate with the corruption deserve the right to engage in their profession and argue on behalf of those in need of their assistance. I believe in the Constitution of the United States of America as the “Supreme Law of the Land” and all who oppose it are enemies of the American People. I believe we are all sinners and none have claimed to be the second coming of Jesus Christ. I believe it is time for our government to operate within the principles of morality our forefathers founded this Nation on and stopped the greed of corporate America to profit from the abuse of the American People. I believe it is time to restore justice to the American People and put an end to the persecution of those who are brave enough to stand against a “Foreign State”. I believe no “Administrative Law Judge” of the “UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS” should be allowed a position in the “District Court of the United States” they are all “incompetent” for operating a “Fraudulent Court” for decades. I believe their presents would allow the corruption to continue and corrupt the Article III court of proper jurisdiction. All “Administrative Law Judges” should be terminated without

pension they should not prosper from the abuse of the American People done by them under the color of law.

STATEMENT OF TRUTH

I, denny ray hardin, do here by certify that the foregoing is the truth, whole truth and nothing but the truth to the best of my knowledge and ability. Any fact disputed must be argued before the “Three Judge Panel” and a lawful determination with findings of fact and conclusions of law must be rendered in this “Ecclesiastical Jurisdiction”. Within God’s Law I am not perfect and I am prone to making mistakes. So I ask for God’s help in this cause of action.

Respectfully Submitted,

denny ray hardin, a man

denny ray hardin, a living man

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Missouri 64127

(816)231-2258

Certificate of Service

I, denny ray hardin, do hereby certify a copy of the Foregoing was mailed by certified mail on this 6th day of June, 2022 as follows:

Gary A. Fenner, Judge

C/O UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

400 East 9th Street

Kansas City, Missouri 64106

7021 1970 0002 0789 2377

Eric Schmitt, Attorney General

C/O Missouri Attorney General's Office

Supreme Court Building

207 W. High St.

P.O. Box 899 Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

7021 1970 0002 0789 2407

Notice to the Principal is notice to the Agent,

Notice to the Agent is notice to the Principal.

All are with knowledge without excuse.

denny ray hardin, a man

denny ray hardin, a living man